



GO BEYOND

Pratt & Whitney
400 Main St.
East Hartford CT 06108

March 05, 2024

Element Greenville
1370 Shiloh Church Rd
Piedmont, South Carolina 29673

Supplier Code: SC1601
NDT No.: N/A or NDT No.

Attention: Carissa White
Quality Manager
Carissa.white@element.com

Subject: SIM-1 NDT System Certification

Element Greenville is granted approval to perform Nondestructive Test (NDT) inspection to the requirements of the Pratt & Whitney (P&W) NDT method specification(s) as outlined below:

System Certification

NDT Method(s):	SIM-1
NDT Method Code(s):	NA
Certification Survey Date(s):	March 2024
Certification Date:	May 05, 2024
NDT Appendix A Section:	Section I
Comments/Restrictions:	NA

Approval is based upon certification survey(s) performed, review of applicable procedures to utilized, completion of required corrective action, and completion of Level 3 certification requirements.

You are required to update your applicable NDT system to revise your applicable procedures whenever there is a revision noted in the P&W Worldwide Procurement Specification Revision List, which can be found in the supplier portal.

Level 3 Status:

The following NDT Level 3 candidate has successfully completed qualification/certification requirements and is certified as a P&W NDTQ Level 3 as outlined below:



GO BEYOND

Pratt & Whitney
400 Main St.
East Hartford CT 06108

Level 3 Certification

NDT Level 3 Full Name:	Richard Jasso
NDT Method(s) Certified to:	SIM-1
Level 3 Certification Date:	Feb 01, 2024
Level 3 Email Address:	Richard.Jasso@element.com
Level 3 Phone Number:	(864)900-2250
P&W Examiner:	Shawn Ballou
Comments/Restrictions:	None

Per NDTQ, a level 3 certification may be revoked whenever there is a valid reason to question the quality of the NDT inspection process or process control or if there is proof that the responsibilities of the Level 3 are unfulfilled.

Per NDTQ, if the Level 3 position is vacated, quality management shall notify P&WA & P&WC NDT within 2 weeks and a qualified replacement must be certified within ninety (90) days of vacancy to maintain facility certification.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions concerning this matter.

Sincerely,

Pratt & Whitney

Shawn Ballou
Quality & Process Engineering
Pratt & Whitney
Phone: (860)557-3518
Email: shawn.ballou@prattwhitney.com

cc. Tony Bruno, Richard Jasso, Stephanie Leahy, Donald Ferreira, Ed Krystowski, Joshua Walton